
From: James F. Miller
To: Gonzalez, Hipolito
Subject: Device Registration No. NR-1195-D-103-S, NR-1195-D-104-S, and NR-1195-D-105-S
Date: Friday, March 06, 2015 1:58:04 PM
Attachments: NRC-Letter-03052015 with attachments.pdf

Dear Mr. Gonzalez:

Please add a new Cf-252 radioactive source to the device registration
Nos. NR-1195-D-103-S, NR-1195-D-104-S, and NR-1195-D-105-S.  I have
attached a letter of request, together with pertinent information
concerning the source manufacturer and distributor, a source
certification, and certifications for the distributor.

Please contact me if there are any questions.

Sincerely,

James F. Miller
R.S.O.

mailto:jmiller@sabiainc.com
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March 5, 2015 
 
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Office of Nuclear Materials Safety and Safeguards 
Division of Material Safety, State, Tribal, and Rulemaking 
Materials Safety Licensing Branch 
Two White Flint North 
11545 Rockville Pike 
Rockville, MD 20852-2738 
Mail Stop: 8E18 
 
Attention:  Mr. Hipolito J. Gonzalez, Branch Chief 
 
Reference:  Device Registration No. NR-1195-D-103-S, NR-1195-D-104-S, and NR-1195-D-105-S 
 
Dear Mr. Gonzalez: 
 
In reference to the above device registrations, please revise the Sealed Source Model Designation, as 
follows: 
 
Please add NIIAR Model(s): HK252M(series). 
 
I have attached copies of the certification for these sources. 
 
 Please contact me with any questions. 
 
Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter. 
 
Sincerely, 
 


 
 
James F. Miller, R.S.O. 


 







Manufacturer and Distributor 


 


Manufacturer 


Supplier name:                 JSC GNC NIIAR 
Supplier address:             Dimitrovgrad-10  


Ulianovsk Region, 433510  
Russian Federation  


Telephone and Fax:         84235.32727, fax: 35859 
Email:                                 NIIAR@NIIAR.ru 
Website:                            www.NIIAR.ru 
Source Model:    HK252M11, HK252M12, HK252M41, HK252M44, and HK252M5 
Dimensions:                      Diam: 7.0 mm down to 3 mm  


Length: 25 mm down to 9.8 mm  
 


 


Distributor 


JSC Kvant 
78 Akademika Gubkina, 
Ekaterinburg 620010, 
Russian Federation 


  


 



tel:84235.32727

http://www.niiar.ru/
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